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Marguerite McLean - I a o m  I -  EL 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06,2012 420 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
CC: 

Subject: RE: 100001-El, Confidentiality Request 
Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins; Delores Reecy 

P e r  this e-mail. confidential DN 01006-10 will be declassified and placed in the 

public docket file. 
Thank you. 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 4:03 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Michael Barrett; Martha Barrera; Jennifer Crawford; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subjed. FW: 100001-€I, Confidentiality Request 

Pursuant t o  the email below, please declassify Document No. 01006-10 and place in public 
records. 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 

COM - 
APA 
ECR 
GCL 
RAD 
SRC 
ADM 

_ r _ _ _ ~  --____- 
From: Jim Beasley [mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 3:58 PM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
CC: Aldazabal, Carlos OPC 
Subjed: RE: 100001-€I, Confidentiality Request CLK MN\ 
Lisa, 

That one is beyond the requested duration date so it can be declassified. Many thanks. 

Jim 

3/6/20 12 



Blank 

From: Lisa Bennett [mailto:LBENN€lT@PSC.SE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 3:47 PM 
To: Jim Beasley 
Subject: lOOOOl-EI, Confidentiality Request 

Jim, 

Does TECO agree that Document No. 01006-10 may now be declassified? 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-41 3-6230 
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